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From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 9:34 PM
To: taxiinquiry; Asif ali
Subject: Taxi  reforms 2017

From: Asif ali  
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 3:29 PM 

 
Subject: Reforms taxi 2017 

Hello  Rod Barton 
“I call it daylight robbery by the govt of Victoria. “ 
I had fourteen licences in Melton which were worth between $400.000 & $500.000 each. So 
the worth was between 5.6million dollars to 7million dollars. The compensation they gave in 
total was $125.000/- 
Pls tell me how was that fair. 
These licences if leased out were $1500/- per licence per month 
The total income per month would have been $1500/- x 14=$21000/-. 
Which would have been enough for rest of my life as superannuation. 
I am 75 now & struggling to make ends meet. 
My health has gone drastically down I had a heart attack & stents were put into me to 
survive. 
If the govt. had paid market value I would not have worried about anything. 
The VTD & TSC used to ask questions & had a price declaration form. So they new all the 
time the market value of the licences. By paying only $125.000/- as compensation they have 
accepted that the licences had a value in the market but weren’t prepared to pay according to 
valuation. 
Hope all this explains my situation which the government has created by not paying the full 
compensation. 
Regards 
Asif Zafar 
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